JEFFERSON TRANSIT

AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 19, 2013 1:30 p.m.
Port Townsend Fire Station

701 Harrison Street, Port Townsend, WA
AGENDA

Call to Order/Welcome

Public Comments
Public Budget Hearing

New Agenda Items

l. Finance Reports
a. October 2013

Il Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes, October 15, 2013
b. Approval of Expenses, October 2013
C. Resolution 13-20: Authorization for Jefferson Transit General Manager to
sign HRA VEBA Employer Adoption Agreement

il. Old Business
a. Advertising on Buses

V. New Business
a. Resolution No. 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy

V. Reports

Manager’s Report
Operations Report
Maintenance Report

Mobility Coordinator’s Report
Project Manager Report

®ap oo

VI. Ridership Report
Public Comments
Executive Session for discussion regarding property and negotiations per

RCW 42.30.110

Adjournment

Individuals requiring reasonable accommodation may request written materials in alternative formats, physical
accessibility accommodations or other reasonable accommodation by calling (360) 385-4777 or 1-800-833-6388
(TDD /TTY).




1615 W. Sims Way, Port Townsend, WA 98368

November 14, 2013

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Board of Trustees, Jefferson Transit Authority
Sara Crouch, Finance/HR Manager

October 2013 Financial Report

Financial Summary —
e Sales Tax for August 2013 came in 5% higher than last year and 4.99% higher than budget.
¢ Revenue Report — Overall over budget

o}
(o]

e}

Primarily due to Sales Tax and Advertising

State Grant Revenue is significantly over budget due to the transfer of the Sales Tax
Equalization dollars to the Consolidated Grant.

Federal Grant Revenue is over budget due to the 2013-2015 consolidated grant award
being primarily federal dollars. In the past we have received some portion of state
funding for East Jefferson, this biennium we received federal funds only for East
Jefferson.

e Expense Report — Overall under budget 3.88%

(o]

e}

e}

Fixed Route/DAR Overtime is over budget due to having only one Extra Board Operator
during the first few months of the year; expect to see this overtime gradually decrease
over the rest of the year because after the Sunday service cut, we now have 2 Extra
Board Operators. HOWEVER, the overtime budget line item is expected to be over
budget for the year.

FICA is over budget due to the over budget overtime expense

PERS is now over budget, it will be over budget due to the unexpected 22% rate
increase in July 2013 and the over budget overtime expense

Other Paid Absence — Court Duty and Bereavement Leave, had one employee that was
on “jury duty” for two weeks, as well as several employees with deaths in the family.
"Other Benefits” are over budget and are likely to remain over budget for the year. |
neglected to calculate the general leave transfers to VEBA when | calculated the overall
budget.

Advertising is now over budget — several public meeting notices have been posted in the
paper as well as two job advertisements, this over budget condition may resolve prior to
the end of the year.

Non-Vehicle Maintenance & Repair is over budget due to the purchase of the flower
planters located at the depot.

Vehicle Licensing is over budget because of the transfer of titles for several vehicles
from WSDOT to JTA and we have purchased several new vehicles.

e Capital Activity

o

0]

Capital activity in October for the Facility: Design and Project Management. STP-Flex
funding was utilized for the purchase of 5 PCs which will be used as replacements.

| have included the FTA Facility Funding tracking report. It details all FTA funding
avail/spent on the Facility project.



| QC_tober 2013 Einancial_Su_mmary

Budget Tracking Figure: 83.33%

1. Operational Expenses: $288,418.63
Operational Revenues: $21,045.18
Non-Operational Income: $381,068.21
Capital Expenses: $36,237.33
Capital income: $24,363.00

2. Sales Tax Received 10/31/2013 for August 2013: $331,339.51
Sales Tax Received 10/31/2012 for August 2012: $313,703.24

**S3|es tax increased from prior year 5%**

3. Cash on Hand as of September 30, 2013:

Operating: $1,165,286.74
Operating Reserve (25% Funded): $250,000.00
(Minimum Funding Required $1,020,000)

Capital Account: $48,157.91
Capital Reserve: $620,779.69
Fuel Fund: $49,546.00

EFT Fund: $140,918.07
Travel Fund: $1,009.65
Kitsap Bank $10.64
Total T 82275,70870

*Cash on Hand” differs from the “Statement of Cash Flows” report in that Cash on Hand is a summary of the cash
balances in all Jefferson Transit Bank/Funding accounts. The Statement of Cash Flows is an accrual report that
includes accounts payable and accounts receivable as well as cash/accrual payments in the accounting system.

**+ncludes funding amounts for Capital and Operating Reserves that will be funded in December 2012 as budgeted



ELOZIPL/LL

€10z

Spc A3 SisATELY XB SAIES €L0Z
130 abed

JsuR| uoiayar

05'6L2'982 GL'S69'LLL 19°Z68'6CC S¥089'EL2 afizrany AlyiLon
%000 00PEQ'PEL'E B LOB'LEL'T  L0ZLL'BSL'T  8¥SOL'vEZ'E
00'vES'¥ELE 0008 %000 00°958'E2€ 16'226'L2C S7ve8'1eE 9E'678' 1 9ES 13qLasaq
00'822'0/8'2 oo'o$ %000 00 222'5e2 b9 L6¥'851 65'08'vEC ¥Z'120'c92$ 13qLsAON
00°LD0'GED'Z 00°0$ %00 0 00°.90' 72 Z1'€56'98) 9€'629'662 80°298'592% 1890100
00'vE6'E6E'T oo0'0$ %00°0 00°€¥6'L0E el ipLLee 90 2¥L'00€ LL'BIE'VLES Jequiaidag
%SE ¥l 00°L66'160' Ly 8E8'VOV'2S %66 00'686'S1E zeieL'all €2 68.'G0E 2 €0L'ELES 1snbny
%ZL'9k 00'80Y'9.2'L 06'96%'€20'28 %99 01 00 €28'982 9@8'Z6Z'061 /L ZEL'SRZ €6°111'5828 Anr
%68 L1 oo'esg'sab'L 61'980'962'LS %S/ Bl 00°bbY €62 9L'8%5°202 0z'0Ll's0Z Z.°69'L62% aunr
%EV LL 00'6EL'OBL') PAN: R R %P0'EL 00'92€'8SZ av'eze' LSt ge'ava' L6l 26'28.'9628 A
%508l 00°L18'2€E6 66'899'2LL LS % L 00'62¢8'L¥2 19'920'v5} 98'v62'2LL 1£°688'6628 udy!
%0822 00°28%'969 9/'1/8'c58% %1911 00°245'892 Z906L'E6L £6'219'L6L z2'5/6'0028 yasew
%6¥'6C 00'S06' L2V 5| €0L'¥6SS %BY'8} Q0'228'12T 68°/p0'9b 1 (AR 7A ] 59 86¢'022$ ferugad
%SE' L 00 £80'902 152621628 %GE LY 00'€80'902 #5'5€9'07L |z’ 1ee'zsl ¥0'b58'paZs Arenuer
adUBLBA PaAIB0dY 3VUBLIBA 1abiong xBl Xej| XE] Xe) aey | pezubooay
186png 0} [enioy | xe] sajes pajefipng | xeL seles [ENOY paiabpng £L0Z nlog LoZ ZL0Z EL02 LN Lol
3ARBINUNG |BrUDOY SAREINWNY | (BMISOY SAEINWND 0} [enjoY
Z102Z ZL0Z €102 £L02 (Juswale)g Swodu)) siseq [ENI3VY - PIILET YIUOK
05 L¥6'552 £0°08L L2 gl e0v'vic 99'9¢R'8SZ 08'626'Z0E abeseny Ao
%000 Q086ZI6L'E  BEDOD'EEL'Z  bG/SB'CIS'E  066E0GTE 10'652'620'E [B1OL
00 86Z'LBL'E 00°0% %000 00°690'L¥Z Z1'666'99) o£'6Z9'6€Z$ 90 Z98'GOZS JaqWwsoag
00 622'056' 00°0%$ %000 00°EP6'L0E el bvl'lez 90'ZPl'00ES  ZLBYE'VLES IBQWeAON
%6E L 00'982'9¥9'C L0'BGZ'62D'ES %66’ 00'S8S'SLE zz'el'ssL EZ'66.'G0ES  ¥Z'E0L'ELES 18qoR0
%99 51 00'L0.'28E'2 05 6.6'/69'28 %990 00'cZ8'982 08'282'06L LLZEL'sgzs  €6°LLL'SBTS Jaquisides
%8E 9L 008/8'S¥0'Z 8/ 805'09E'2¢$ %G.L'6l 00 ¥¥¥'E62 9/ 8¥5'202 0L0L}'E02$  2.°€69'L6TS 1snbny
%6L'GL 00 yev'esl'L 12 €01'620'$ %b0EL 00°82£'85¢ 8v £22'/6) 9e'sy8'Le6LS 29 /8.'9528 Anr
%929 00°901'v6¥'L 55'680'2€2'1$ %¥e L 00'62E'L¥T L9'920'pS1L 9g'v6Z'2/Le  LE6E8'6ETS aunp
%00 81 00'22.'282'L gezez'alt'L$ %L9' k) 00 £25'892 Z9 061'E6L €6218'16LS €2 6/6'09¢% few
%bL 6l 00°00Z'¥86 GLETS'9LL' LS %8%'3l 00'2zs'lez 88 Lp0'OVL LLUY2r'ostS  S9'86b'023$ [uGy
%1102 00'82€'29L /62125168 %SE Ly 00°£80'902 5 G£9'0%} \2'1e2'esIs  P0'pS8'voTs uoie
%GZTZh 00'962'955 09°02¥'¥29% %GZ'ZL 00'¥26'L2e 6£'202' /€2 L6226'12Cs €7 vee LEES Aeniqa4
%G2'TL 00'L28'PEC $21L0'c0Z$ %SZ'Z1 00'LIE'VE2 9/'968'vbL $9 J6'8618  68'02€'vEZS Asenuer
SOUBLEA pani2ody 30UBLEA 128png XL xel XBL Xe| SleN [REEEN]
jobpng 0} jleniy | xe | ss|eS pAebpng | XeL sajes [Ny png o} Ry £L0Z 0102 LL0Z ZLOZ £102 XEl 10 WILoW
SANEINWND yse) anenungy yseD aaie|nuny Aiuoiy — — o
€102 £L0Z £L02 €102 (mo|4 yse)) siseg YSeD - PaAIaday WUOW
o] 1094 uonsafoid

sisAeuy 3suBLeA 196png pue [EMoY Jeas JoLid B JUaLNY Xe| s3jes

WSURJ) uosiIayar




Jefferson Transit Authority
Statement of Cash Flows-Accrual Basis
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2013

QOctober Year to Date

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash Balances - Beginning of Period $2,250,459.65 $1,546,867.99
Operating Cash Provided/{Used) by:

Operating Activities ($472,288.74)  ($3,045,719.62)

Non-Capital Financing Activities $331,339.51 $4,039,328.20

Investing Activities $114.62 $1,380.15
Total Operating Cash Provided/(Used) ($140,834.61) $994,088.73
Capital Cash Provided/(Used) by:

Capital and Related Financing Activities $75,723.95 ($356,507.73)

Net Increase/(Decrease) Cash and Equivalent ($65.110.66) $638,481.00

CASH BALANCES - END OF PERIOD $2,185,348.99 $2,185,348.99

Jefferson Transit Authority
Statement of Income (Loss) - Accrual Basis
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2013

% of Actual

Qctober YTD Budget vs. Budget
STATEMENT OF INCOME/(LOSS)
Operating Revenues $20,224.18 $214,388.21 $257,803.00 83.16%
Operating Expenses
Labor 151,337 17 1,473,256.79 1,747,187.00 84.32%
Benefits 85,322.97 992 845.62 1,222,322.00 81.23%
Services and User Fees 6.450.04 117,310.85 199,535.00 58.79%
Materials & Supplies 33,036.11 416,758.67 585,806.00 71.14%
Utilities 3,524 .81 48,052.86 66,001.00 72.81%
Casualty/Liability Costs 6,704.25 67,092.50 79,932.00 83.94%
Taxes 405.33 5717.50 7,795.00 73.35%
Miscellanequs Expenses 1,637.95 39,828.55 66,792.00 50 63%
Leases and Rentals 8,001.09 13,206.00 60.59%
Total Operating Expenses 288.418.63 3,168,864.43 3,988,576.00 79.45%
Operating Income (L08s) (268,194.45) (2,954,476.22)  (3,730,773.00) 79.19%
Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Transportation Revenue 114.62 9,956.02 15,950.00 62.42%
Taxes Levied by Transit 2681,616.59 3,040,769.09 3,194,633.00 95.18%
Local Grants & Contributions 1,250.00 15,000.00 17,500.00 85.71%
State Grants & Contributions 5,813.00 569,783.97 336,284.00 169.44%
Federal Grants & Contributions 67.911.00 490,854.00 438,420.00 111.96%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 356,705.21 4,157,153.68 4,002,787.00 103.86%
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers In/{Out) 88,510.76 1,202,677.46 272,014.00 442.14%

Net Income/(Loss) 88,510.76 1,202,677.46 272,014.00 442.14%



Jefferson Transit Authority
Revenue Statement - Accrual Basis

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES

Passenger Fares for Transit Services
Fixed Route Fares - East
Fixed Route Fares - West - JTOC
Dial-a-Ride Fares (DAR)
Vanpools
Extended Service

Auxiliary Transportation Revenues
Advertising Services
Other Services Revenue

Total Operating Revenues

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Nontransportation
Investment (Interest) income
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Capital ltems
Other Nontransportation Revenues

Taxes Levied Directly by Transit System - Sales & Use Tax
Special Sales Tax Receipts - Miscellaneous

Local Grants and Contributions
JTOC
WSTIP

State Grants and Contributions
Rural Mobility Competitive
RTAP

Federal Grants and Contributions (OPERATING)
Federal Grants and Contributions - FTA 6311

Capital Contributions - Local/State/Federal
Capital Contributions - FTA 5309, Equipment Assistance (Federal)
Capital Contributions - FTA 5311, Equipment Assistance (Federal)
Capital Contributions - FTA 5309, Facility Assistance (Federal)

Total Nonoperating Revenues
TOTAL REVENUES

% of Actual

October YTD Budget vs. Budget
$12,811.78 $137,526.40 $167,073.00 82.32%
424 80 3,240.62 4,250.00 76.25%
1,232.55 10,823.41 15,000.00 72.16%
5,211.05 48,836.38 60,000.00 81.39%
2,206.00 2,700.00 81.70%

1,300.00 11,926.40 8,000.00 149.08%
65.00 650.00 780.00 83.33%
21,045.18 215,209.21 257,803.00 83.48%
114.62 1,380.15 1,850.00 74.60%
1,589.25 3,000.00 52.98%

6,986.62 11,100.00 62.94%

281,816.59 3,040,769.09 3,194,633.00 95.18%
30,790.60 0.00%

1,250.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 83.33%
2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00%

5,813.00 565,949.00 332,784.00 170.06%
3,834.97 3,500.00 109.57%

67,911.00 490,854.00 438,420.00 111.96%
114,307 .24 0.00%

3,250.40 0.00%

24.363.00 176,159.00 0.00%
381,068.21 4,450,870.32 4,002,787.00 111.19%
402,113.39 4,666,079.53 4,260,590.00 109.52%




Jofferson Transit Authority
Expense Statement
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2013

% of Actual
October YTD Budget vs. Budget
OPERATING EXPENSES
Labor
Operators Salaries & Wages - Fixed Route $51,056.74 $501,112.35 $603,956.00 82.97%
Operators Overtime - Fixed Route 4,307.74 62,134.97 48,592.00 127.87%
Operators Salaries & Wages - Dial-a-Ride (DAR) 14,322.48 130,252.31 165,357.00 78.77%
Operators Overtime - Dial-a-Ride (DAR) 1,735.61 8,914.40 5,786.00 154.07%
Other Salaries & Wages (Mntce, Dispatch, Cust Serv) 39,057.78 403,212.51 469,941.00 85.80%
Other Overtime (Mntce, Dispatch, Cust Serv) 2,394.14 20,612.91 27,867.00 73.97%
Administration Salaries 38,452.68 347,017.34 425,688.00 81.52%
Benefits
FICA 12,596.58 124,705.76 142,443.00 87.55%
Pension Plans (PERS) 14,335.64 137,914.19 138,680.00 99.45%
Medical Plans 33,768.38 343,448.50 431,379.00 79.62%
Dental Plans 3,149.76 32,097.75 41,674.00 77.02%
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) 8,480.38 33,180.00 25.56%
Workers' Compensation Insurance - Labor & Industries (L&) 5,421.79 52,740.75 66,855.00 78.89%
Holiday (1,445.18) 59,053.84 73,318.00 80.54%
General Leave 14,832.05 187,004.25 232,726.00 80.35%
Other Paid Absence {Court Duty & Bereavement) 1,499.27 11.911.84 7,100.00 167.77%
Uniforms, Work Clothing & Tools Allowance 391.08 4,693.91 14,707.00 31.92%
Other Benefits (HRA, EAP & Wellness) 773.60 30,794.45 40,260.00 76.49%
Service and User Foes
Vanpool Services and Fees 166.67 1,898.43 3,500.00 54.24%
Advertising Fees 105.50 10,919.21 12,500.00 87.35%
Professional & Technical Services 2,085.16 50,121.23 71,505.00 70.09%
Contract Maintenance Services (IT Services) 724 .85 23,068.00 38,780 00 59.48%
Custodial Services 7,200.00 0.00%
Security Services 405.00 2,500.00 16.20%
Vehicle Technical Services 397 58 13,386.91 25,500.00 52.50%
Property Maintenance Services 147.47 1,769.83 10,000.00 17.70%
Software Maintenance Fees 2,235.33 9,501.26 17,150.00 55.40%
Postage & Mail Meter Fees 200.00 2,163.78 3,600.00 60.11%
Drug & Alcohal Services 237.08 2,509.80 4,800.00 52.29%
Other Services & User Fees 150.40 1,567.40 2,500.00 62.70%
Materials and Supplies Consumed
Fuel 24,688.62 310,359.75 408,586.00 75.96%
Tires 1,185.77 13,465.14 28,400.00 47.41%
Lubrication (696 67) 7.050.25 10,500.00 67.15%
Tools 4,282.93 9,000.00 47.59%
Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts 6,315.42 47,866.89 61,500.00 77.83%
Non-Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Parts 4,546.39 5,000.00 90.93%
Vehicle Accessories 68.21 1,350.00 5.05%
Park & Ride Materials 67.57 399.42 2,000.00 19.97%
Shop Supplies (Maintenance & Cleaning) 1,340.98 11,604.36 14,000.00 82.89%
Safety & Emergency Supplies 450.17 5,050.00 8.91%
Office Supplies 70.11 5,472.05 12,570.00 43.53%
Computer Programs & Supplies 23.77 2,750.00 0.86%
Printing (Photocopier, Schedules & Brochures) 64.31 11,003.66 23,100.00 47.63%
Other Materials & Supplies 165.68 2,000.00 8.28%
Utilties
Water, Sewer & Salid Garbage 342.06 11,350.11 16,400.00 69.21%
Utilities (Electrical & Propane) 884.26 14,114.46 21,000.00 67.21%
Telephone & Internet 2,298.49 22,588.29 28,601.00 78.98%
Casualty and Liability Costs
Premiums for Public Liability & Property Damage Insurance 6,704.25 67,092.50 79,932.00 83.94%
Taxes
State Taxes 405.33 4,184.95 5,445.00 76.86%
Vehicle Licensing & Registration Fees 634.75 550.00 115.41%

Other Licensing Fees & Taxes 897.80 1,800.00 49.88%



Jefferson Transit Authority
Expense Statement
For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2013

% of Actual
October YTD Budget vs. Budget
Miscellansous
Dues & Subscriptions $909.68 $9,730.32 $15,081.00 64.52%
Travel & Meetings 63.27 12,232.58 21,400.00 57.16%
Safety Program (Roadeo & Safety Rewards) 2,966.60 5,000.00 59.33%
Training (Classes, Seminars & Materials) 175.00 13,4768.17 22,561.00 59.73%
EE CDL and EE Physical Expense 490.00 1,405.00 2,450.00 §7.35%
Other Miscellaneous 17.90 300.00 5.97%
Interest Expanse
Leases and Rentals
Transit Way & Passenger Stations 168.95 1,080.00 15.64%
Passenger Parking Facilities 1,056.00 0.00%
Other General Administration Facilities 7.832.14 11,070.00 70.75%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 288,418.63 3,168,864.43 3,988,576.00 79.45%




Jefferson Transit Authority/FTA Grant WA-0180-02 (Four Corners Facility Project)

FTA FUNDS AWARDED TO JTA
Orlginal §  560,000.00 o
|or8! = o Award and Total
1st Amendment § 423,679.00
Match equal Total
| 970,874.00 Project Cost
$ 380,361.00
|2nd Amendment $ 931,540.00
: Amount spent
| irsemants 1o d; to date
[Remaining Balance ! [5 267028700} —[RemainngBalance —~  [§ = 6443007 > Remaining
Available
[Team/Disbursements [s 596,167.00 | ———{JTA Match B 172,274.80 |-———> [ FTATEAM/ECHO
reconciliation
|pifference |s | Difference ]s -
Detall of Dishursements
Date Total Amount FTA Share JTA Share Invoice Numbers
1/20/2005 S 32,531.00 | $ 26,025.00 | § 6,506.27 |inv #174437; 57832001; 74572; 6501360 Payroll Sheets
1nvil HMW 11/1/2004; 2004015-1004; 2004015-1104;
2004015-1204; Misc CC Purch; 127065; 127066; Payroll
2/7/2005 S 74,292.00 | S 59,434.00 | $ 14,858.00 |Reports
inv #040901946; 3166393; 2004015-0405; 2004015~
0505; 2004015-0205; HMW 06/01/2005, 5port
4/29/2005 S 47,593.00 | § 38,074.00 | § 9,519.00 |Townsend
Inv #040901946; 3166392; 2004015-0405; 2004015~
0505; 2004015-0205; HMW 06/01/2005, Sport
7/13/2005 5 34,546.00 | $ 27,636.00 | § 6,909.00 |rownsend
Inv 4PTL 3/284/6; 2004015-0605; 2004015-0705;
9/13/2605 $ 41,888.00 | $ 33,510.00 | & 8,378.00 |2004015-0805; HMW 5§/2,7/1,8/2,9/1/2005
5/12/2006 5 7,507.50 | § 6,006.00 | § 1,501.50 |inv # HMW 1/3,2/1,3/2,3/3/2006: 3626
invit HMW 5/1, 6/1, 7/1, 8/1, 9/1, 10/1, 11/1/2006;
200401 5-0506;2004015-0606; 2004015-0706; 2004015«
0805;2004015-0906; 2004015-1006;2004015-1106;
1/24/2007 S 268,064.63 | § 214,452.00 | $ 53,612.93 [Property Purchase
1/24/2007 | § 319.00)| S {319.00) correctlon ta 05/12/06 draw
2/2/2007 |3 14,054.00 | 14,054.00 | § - |inve2004015-1206
9/15/2008 | $  (11..590:00)] S {11,590.00) correctian to 02/2/2007 draw
9/24/2008 | S 140.00 | $ 112.00 | § 28.00 |invit HMW 2/1/2007; Safeway, Coffee, Jordini's
9/24/2008 | § 146.00)| 5 (46.00] carrection to 02/2/2007 draw
5/18/2012 S 15,825.00 | § 12,660.00 | § 3,165.00 |invii C15926350; C15926564: 3249925
1/28/2013 5 1,799.00 | § 298.00 | § 1,501.00 [invé 11308; 17123-1; 3270127
4/30/2013 S 14,419.00 | S 4,360.00 | S 10,059.00 |invit 20130317, 31325; 21314; 17215; 13-056
5/17/2013 S 26,532.55 | § 21,226.00 | § 5,306.55 [invit 20130419
8/5/2013 3 59,813.00 | 47,850.00 | § 11,963.00 |inv#: 20130517; 20130619; 71322; 13-116
9/24/2013 $  109,26362 | § 78,062.00 | $ 31,201.62 |inve: 201307020,20130810;071305,061306,091311
10/17/2013 | $ 32,128.03 | $ 24,363.00 | § 7,766.03 |invi:20130912; 101311
Totsl s 75844133 | S 595167.00.1S 17 TR e o me e O N G ]
CheckFigure S 0,57

Page 1of 1




Jefferson Tranait
Treasury Paol Investments Account {Capital} and Checking Accaunt
Capital Projects Tracking Report

October 2013
Current Account Status Balance per Bank @ 10/3113 $ 888,937.80 S
Balance per GL @ 9/30/13 § 624,713 71
Transfers - In $ 78,062 G0
Reimbursement Camaras/Vans $ .
Investment Interest 5 8117
Transfers - Qut (Purchases) 5 (33,899 2B)
5 .
Balance per GL @ 10/31/13 $ 668,937.60
2013 Capital Projocts
|Fuﬂit\r Grant Funding JTA Funding JTA Appropriation
2013 Beginning Balance $ 1,340,00000 § 39500000 § (395,000 00}
Change lo Add Regional STP furds $ 49371300 § 7705300 8 (77 053.00)
Prajecl Management - December 2012 S {1,42573) & 142573
Project Management - January 2013 3 {4697 75) $ 4,537 75
Federal Reimbursements(373 05) $ (208 44) $ {7461 $ 7461
Projecl Management - February 2013 $ (427102) $ 4,271 02
Pre-App Permit Review - JCDCD (808 00} 5 B4720) $ (16180) § 16* 80
Altarney Fees (542 50) $ (434 00) $ (10850) $ 108.50
TCF Architecture (4098 78) 5 (3,27902) § 849.76) $ 81976
TCF Architecture (26532 35) ] (21,226 00) $ 5,308 55) $ 5,306 55
Project Management - April 2013 ] 3 (315200) § 3,152 G0
TCF Archilecture (54612 79) ] (43390 00) § (10922 79) § 10,822 79
Project Management - May 2013 5 . $ (539175) 8 5,391 75
Projecl Managemant - June 2013 5 - H (4186 42) § 4,186 42
Jefferson County DCD $ (4,180 00) & 11,04000) 8 1,040 00
Project Managemenl - July 2013 $ - $ {354316) § 3,543 46
Island Transit - Mezzamne $ - s (850000 § §,5C0 00
Praject Management - August 2012 s - $ (275142} § 2,754 42
TCF Archilecture {40257 37) s 132,206 00} $ (805137} § 8,051 37
TCF Architecture {57319 92) 1 (45856 C0) § (%1463 92) 11482.92
TCF Architacture (30,453 62) 3 124,363 00) § {6,080 82} BUB0 B2
Praject Management - Seplember 2013 b4 . $ {18674 4%) 1674 41
— Ending Balance 5 {390,419.42)
Cither Bullding and Structures Grant Funding JTA Funding
Tranall Shaiter New & Replace 2013 Beginning Balance $ 64,000.00 $ 16,000.00
! 8-Uised Sheiters Intercity Transit $ (2,550.00) $ -
Project Compiote
Sumwni Seats 2013 Beginning Balance $ 8,480.00 & 1.820.00
g (3.250.40) $ {812.60)
Project Complate
Kiosks and Signage 2013 Beginning Balance 3 800000 & 200000 S (2.000.00)
FMR Upgrades {banners, signs, € 2013 Beginning Balance 3 28,00000 § 700000 $ (7.000.00)
PHR Passenger Services Bidg 2013 Beginning Balance 3 76,80000 & 19,206 00 $ {19,200 00)
|Sharidan Transit Sheltar 2013 Beginning Balance 1 185,000.00 $ 16,000.00
m Not Funded
Ravenua Vehiclos
Cutinway Coach 2013 Beginning Balance 3 85,000.00 $ -
Amarivans 2013 Beginring Balance $ 201,31800 $ ’
Al Vahicles Purchased $ (280,782:25)
Projact Complete
ahicle Replacemenl Reserva 2013 Beginning Balance $ 23,588.00
Feb 2013 - Transfer g 23,58000 8 {23,588 00)
Projact Comp/lete
Sorvice Vehicles
Crarie, Crew Truck, Shop Pickup 2013 Beginning Balance $ 104,000.00 $ 26,000.00
Service Pick-up wPlow $ (41,363.27)
Project Complets
2013 Beginning Balance 3 40,00000 $ 10,000.00
Nat Funded
Service prant
Camerns & Digital Recorders 2013 Beginning Balance b ] 150,000.00
2/11/13 Purchaese $ 108,474.44}
Profect Complete
Hydtaudic Shop Press 2013 Beginning Balance 5 5,40000 3 180000 3 (1,600 QY
[Gificn Furnitura & Equipmant
IT Systems-M$S Office Plalform U 2013 Beginning Balance $ 19,4400 3 478600 % {4,796 0)
5 PCs -w/Software 3 (3,284 44) 3 (92" 86} % 829 08
Balance 5 {3,964.14)
Raok, MOT & AVL 2013 Beginning Balance 5 36,0000C 3 2400000 § (24,000 00)
Tragaen Upgrade 2013 Beginning Balance $ 22,0000C & 506000 3 {8,000 00)!
JTA Capital Reserve Account Balance H 668,937.60
JTA Appropriated Project Funds Sub-Total 3 (479,771.58)
Pending Relmbursements
Panding Payments
Cap Purch not in 2013 Budget
CAPITAL RESERVE BALANCE 5 1689,166,04

4200



DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 15, 2013, 1:30 p.m.
701 Harrison Street, Port Townsend, WA

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME

The meeting was called to order by Jefferson Transit Authority (JTA) Board Chair
Catharine Robinson at 1:34 p.m. Other members present were David Sullivan, Robert
Gray, John Austin and Lloyd Eisenman.

STAFF PRESENT
Tammi Rubert, Sara Crouch, John Koschnick, Leesa Monroe and Laura Smedley

OTHERS PRESENT

Carol Headley, Tammie Altemose, Darrell Conder, Burt Langsea, Brenda McMillan, Jim
Todd and Margaret Lee

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lee questioned how much notice is given to the public regarding issues and meetings.
She also asked what the uses for the board room in the new facility will be. Lee would also
like a shelter placed at the new bus stop at Aldrich’s Market.

McMillan asked how far the bus stop at the new facility will be from the building and if a
restroom will be available.

Rubert responded to Lee by stating that a Public Notice was posted at the new facility site
and there was a notice in the newspaper about the SEPA review. This notice ran in the
newspaper for two weeks. There was a notice sent to all neighbors within 300 feet of the
property. Rubert advised the public that in order to receive meeting notices, to call the
Department of Community Development and Zoe will put you on a list and inform you of
any further proceedings.

Rubert responded to McMillan’s question about the bus stop at the new facility explaining
that the bus stop will be approximately 200 feet away from the front door. There will be a
walkway to the front door. JTA will pull off from the highway and will have a roundabout
and a shelter. There will be an ADA accessible restroom for the public in the new facility
building. The meeting room will be used for board meetings, committee meetings and
training. We have not fully discussed having the public or perhaps attorney offices rent the
space.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 1 of 8



DRAFT

Koschnick responded to McMillan’s question about the bus stop at Aldrich’s Market. He
stated that a proposal has been presented to the City of Port Townsend, but the exact
location has not yet been determined. Rubert followed by saying that at this point, it
cannot be determined if there will be room for a shelter.

Robinson stated that she is familiar with the proposal to the city and she is wondering if it
would be possible to include a shelter, even if it is not aligned with the front of the stop.
Koschnick responded to Robinson by saying that it would be difficult to place a shelter in
that area because of the lack of space, but it is certainly something that can be discussed.
Robinson said it would be worth discussing. There is more space on the sidewalk around
the parking lot entrance, and if the shelter was placed there and the bus stopped in front of
the driveway it could give people shelter for a short time.

Robinson discussed Lee’s question regarding keeping current on issues when you're not
able to come to a meeting. She asked if the minutes of the Board meeting posted on the
web, and in what time frame? Smedley stated the entire Board Packet is posted before
this meeting which includes the draft Minutes, the agenda, and all information provided to
the staff and Board members. The final minutes are posted on the website after they are
approved at the next month’s Board meeting. The September minutes will be posted on
the website after this meeting and after corrections are made.

Austin asked if there would be some way to notify a list of transit enthusiasts if something
will be coming up that might be of interest to them. Rubert commented that JTA has the
New Facility Project as part of our website, and that new details occurring with the project
are posted there. JTA did not post the SEPA information because we did not control the
date for that. The County controls the date of Public Comment and the date of the
hearing, which has not yet been announced. It is estimated to be held near the end of
January. Rubert will be reporting today on how that will affect the timeline as well.
Smedley and Rubert can work on an FYI spot on the website. It would be helpful to have
information from the public regarding what they would like to see or learn which is not
already available on the website.

Johnson entered the meeting at 1:41 pm.

Conder — He receives emails from local libraries with updates and upcoming events.
Having an email list might be helpful to get information out to those who are interested in
JTA'’s future events.

NEW AGENDA ITEM

Rubert stated we will not have a maintenance report today as Arnold is attending a WSTA
Maintenance Meeting. Rubert will be reporting for Trone because she is on vacation.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 2 of 8



DRAFT

Robinson announced a change in the Agenda. Carol Headley’s retirement will be moved
up. She went on to say Headley had been employed by JTA for 25 years. Koschnick
presented a certificate to Headley and stated that it celebrates 25 years of dedicated
service. There was a round of applause. Koschnick also mentioned that JTA will be
celebrating Headley's retirement later this week. She has survived JTA for 25 years, so
the theme of the retirement party will be “The Ultimate Survivor”. Rubert stated that
Headley will be greatly missed.

FINANCE REPORT - Crouch
Crouch presented the September 2013 Financials.
Financial Summary

« Sales tax receipts for July of 2013 were 11% higher than last year and 10.6% higher

than budget. Sales tax receipts for the year are 17% higher than last year.
Revenue Report

« Overall, we are over budget primarily due to sales tax receipts. Revenue overall is
over budget due to the sales tax receipts.

e In expenses, advertising was over budget due to Public Notices and two (2)
employment advertisements.

« Vehicle licensing includes the transfer of titles from WSDOT to JTA. JTA has no
control over when the titles will be sent. When they are received, they need to be
transferred to JTA which has caused that item to go slightly over budget.

Capital Activity

« Capital activity this year has primarily been Design and Project Management. We did

receive notification from the Department of Revenue that JTA wili receive a sales

tax exemption for the maintenance portion of our new facility project. This will result
in approximately $275,000 cost saving for this project.

Gray asked about PERS. Crouch explained that PERS raised the monthly cost by two (2)
percent for the employer rate, which had not been budgeted. Gray also asked about Jury
Duty. Crouch explained that entry is for the paid time the employee was on Jury Duty.
Employees are paid their regular salary while on Jury Duty.

CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of Minutes, September 17, 2013
b. Approval of Expenses, September, 2013

Motion by Sullivan, seconded by Johnson to approve the consent agenda. The
motion passed unanimously.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 3 of 8



DRAFT

NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution 13-19: Animals on Transit Vehicles Policy
Rubert explained that this is a revisit of the current Policy with additional language
highlighted on the policy and language removed on the second page. This is in
response to issues that JTA is having with animals, but we want to continue to welcome
them on the bus. JTA is tightening up the language because of cleanliness issues on
our buses. We are proposing to add language that states we would like animals to
either be leashed, or in a container and must remain on the floor. Also added to the
policy would be, “Birds, reptiles, amphibians and rodents must be kept in an enclosed
container’.

Austin sees problems developing with a driver having to approach a rider to request
they remove a dog from their lap. He is in favor of allowing the current policy to
continue. Crouch suggested adding, “...must either be on a leash, in a container, or for
dogs less than 30 pounds, on the owners lap”; the primary objective being to not allow
an animal on a bus seat. Eisenman responded that the problem with allowing the dog
on a lap is that the dog moves from the rider’s lap to the seat, and the driver is unable to
observe the move. This may require the bus to be pulled out of service to be cleaned.
Rubert stated that JTA is having issues with dogs urinating on seats, which takes the
bus out of service. Johnson stated that the answer may be that the dog can be in a
container and the container can sit on the riders lap.

Gray asked about the policy statement which says, “Animals must ride on a space
available basis...” He questioned that if a person was blind and had a seeing-eye dog,
would make them wait? Rubert answers by saying no. Gray also asked about #5 which
talks about an animal physically touching other passengers, such as pawing, etc. He
believes if we use the word “etc”, that we should offer more than one example of
touching. A dog on a leash might still touch a rider. Eisenman responded by stating by
having the dog or cat in a container or on a short leash at your feet would not allow the
animal to go into the aisle.

Rubert proposed that we end “pawing” with a period and take out “etc” Robinson
suggested after “pawing” we add, “...or other intrusive behavior” Robinson also asked
why the scope of the policy states this policy applies to all transit operators, rather than
operators and vehicles, or all vehicles, as the policy is really applying to the public.
Rubert replied the reason this only refers to transit operators is because it is in JTA's
Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) which instructs our operators how to handle
animals on our buses. The SOP is how we communicate JTA’s Policy to the operators.

Motion by Austin and seconded by Sullivan to adopt Resolution 13-19: with the
change adding “or other intrusive behavior” after pawing, and the effective date.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 4 of 8



DRAFT

Discussion continued with Gray stating he believes that a seeing-eye dog should always
be allowed on board while #4 states, “Animals may ride on a space available basis
only”. Robinson asks to play out the scenario: if a bus is full and someone is at a stop
with a service dog, will the driver ask someone to get off the bus to let that person and
service animal on board?

Rubert stated that JTA would give equal service to a person with a disability as to a
person without a disability. JTA would not provide more than equal service to someone
with a service animal over someone else. Sullivan said he would like to think that in
Jefferson County, if a bus were full, that someone would accommodate a blind person.

Austin moves that the Resolution with the afore mentioned changes be adopted.
The motion carries unanimously.

b. Proposal: New stop at Aldrich’s Market
Koschnick reported that the City had not responded regarding this stop. Sullivan asked
if Aldrich’s would be a potential partner for a JTA shelter. He continued by stating there
is an awning and chairs there now, but a wind block would work better for riders waiting
for the bus. Gray asked if the bus would block Aldrich’s driveway while stopping.
Koschnick answered the proposal would take one-half of that driveway for
approximately thirty seconds each time the bus stopped unless a wheelchair was being
loaded or unloaded. Gray suggested notifying the people who live there. Koschnick
said that process would be started once the city and JTA start a dialog with Aldrich’s.
Gray asked if there are other locations where JTA blocks a driveway during a stop.
Robinson stated that it is allowed because it is not a permanent park situation and that
is why this location is being considered. Parking would not have to be taken away from
the front of Aldrich’s.

STAFF REPORTS
A. General Managers Report — Rubert
Rubert stated that she will be combining her report with Trone’s report.

e Everyone is aware that the Government shutdown is continuing. According to the
DOT, during the shutdown, FTA has four (4) people designated as essential to
perform life and safety activities in authorizing MAP 21 and to oversee lawful
continuation of their functions. Additionally, FTA is unable to obligate grants or
make payments to grantees. FTA customarily reimburses public transit agencies
for ongoing operations and construction projects. JTA invoiced our reimbursements
just before the shutdown. The grant in question now is our quarterly operating grant
of which the majority is FTA funded. The shut down is affecting JTA and Rubert
wanted the Board to be aware that it is also affecting Van Pool. Our passenger
count is down significantly in Van Pools.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 5 of 8



DRAFT

« Work completed in September on our new facility project: JTA held two (2) public
meetings; one in the Tri-Area at the County Library and one in Port Townsend at the
Cotton Building. There were good questions about ADA access and general
access. JTA also met with the County Planning Department and posted the Public
Notice.

e JTA also met with TCF. Fixtures were selected and there was discussion about the
placement of electrical components. This was an all-day process moving forward
with the project. Trone also met with JTA’s newest FTA administrator who will be
administering our grant. He wanted to tour the site and look at our plans. JTAis
still on budget with the contract, but the date for construction will slide a little
because of the Conditional Use hearing that will happen later than we anticipated.
It is now scheduled for the end of January. The next steps are to continue with the
design development.

e September 21, 2013 was JTA's last Farmer’s market booth and Rubert wanted to say
a thank you to Sue Jones. She was at that booth every weekend allowed. Atthe
last Farmer's Market, she was joined by Monroe and had sixty-nine visitors to the
booth with a lot of great questions about riding, van pools, and how to take the bus
to Sea-Tac, which seems to be our most popular question.

o Rubert would also like to remind the Board to please come to Headley’s retirement
party which will take place from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm on Friday, October 18™.

e JTA had a meeting with Shirley Moss from the Food Bank. We will be changing the
#11 Shuttle routes A and B so there will be service to both sides of the street every
one-half hour. This will start once the Walker Street construction is done.

e JTA also signed a cooperative agreement with the Quillayute School District. They
provide preventative maintenance on our Forks buses, repairs and record keeping.
They also provide a safe place to park our buses.

e JTA is still continuing negotiations with ATU 587.

« Rubert met with Judy Server about the rezoning of our current property. This is an
amendment to the City of Port Townsend’s comprehensive plan. JTA’s application
will need to be turned in by March of 2014. A pre-application has been completed
and turned into the City. The comprehensive plan will be completed by 2015.

 Rubert met with David Timmons regarding the Visitor's Center. He will be giving JTA
an offer this week for the Visitor's center.

Gray asked about the financial reporting for the New Facility, specifically the last
dispersements on September 24, 2013 of $109,000. Crouch explained that this was
payment for two (2) TCF invoices.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 6 of 8



DRAFT

B. Operations Report — Koschnick
October Employment Anniversaries:

Dispatcher — Karen Kautzman 9 years
Field Supervisor — Lloyd Eisenman 8 years
Operator — Carl Thompson 15 years
Operator — Rob Bondurant 15 years
Dispatcher — Carol Headley 25 years

September Monthly Highlights:

The Run Committee met to develop runs for the Fall bid on September 4,
2013. This went into effect on October 7, 2013 and will run through January
4, 2014.

On September 6 & 7 JTA provided our usual transportation, with the
exception of Sunday, for the Wooden Boat Festival. We carried
approximately 3,375 passengers on our dedicated shuttles on Friday and
Saturday.

In anticipation of an operator retirement at our Forks base, JTA began
recruitment mid-September. We received three (3) applications, with two (2)
of the candidates backing out before the hiring process had begun.
Fortunately, our third candidate did work out. He is in training now and will
be ready to begin driving on October 25, 2013. Ron Scott will be retiring on
October 24, 2013.

C. Mobility Report — Monroe

The Wooden Boat Festival surveys came back from employees. The only
change that will need to be made next year is during the transition from the
Park & Ride to Boat Haven. More passes and a longer time to transition will
help things to move smoothly next year. The Park & Ride was full on
Saturday only.

Monroe worked at the Farmer's Market with Jones, which coincided with
the Film Festival weekend. A lot of visitors were looking for visitor
information. Fortunately, JTA s booth offered maps of Port Townsend and
recreation guidebooks.

There is an organization in the community that has been doing The
Christmas for Children Program in the community for 30 years. JTA will be
partnering with First Federal, Kiwanis, Rotary and Toys for Tots for
Christmas this year.

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 7 of 8



DRAFT

F. Ridership Report — Koschnick
o In September, we had an overall increase of approximately four hundred
passengers. For the year, our ridership is down 5.29%, which is a little
better than last month. Because the summer months are usually the
pinnacle of our ridership for the year, ridership will probably start to slow after
this.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Conder — As things stand now regarding the Aldrich’s situation, he believes most drivers
will still stop at the stop sign. Is it possible to get a more uniform stop location until this is
resolved? Koschnick answered if this proposal doesn’t start moving he will make a
decision on where drivers will stop.

Langsea — He would like to thank JTA for the fast action on the Food Bank route request.
He would like to request a meeting before the schedule change begins.

Lee — She would like to know how citizens can put items on the Board Meeting Agenda.
She would like to request more information on the Hospital project and JTA's interface with
the Hospital. How are Transit, the Hospital and the City working together for the benefit of
Transit? Also, she is aware of the overall cost of the New Facility project, but she would
like to see a breakdown of the square footage cost.

Robinson suggested that because Trone is the Project Manager on the Sheridan Street
project, Lee could talk to her about the Transit part and how things are working together.

Rubert stated that she had just asked the architects about the cost per square foot on the
New Facility, and that the cost is approximately $167 per square foot.

Robinson answered Lee’s question regarding adding items to the Agenda. Lee should talk
to either Robinson (the Chair) or Rubert.

Executive Session for discussion regarding property and negotiations per RCW
42.30.110 anticipated to last 20 minutes and there will be no action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 pm. The next regular meeting will be held at 1:30 p.m.,
November 19, 2013.

Laura Smedley, Clerk of the Board Date

Jefferson Transit Authority Board
Draft Meeting Minutes
10-15-2013

Page 8 of 8



1615 W. Sims Way, Port Townsend, WA 98368

DATE: 11/19/2013 October 2013 Expenses

Approval of Accounts Payable Vouchers/EFT/Advance Travel and Capital Checks

Accounts Payable Vouchers #91948-91994 in the amount of $134,249.80
Accounts Payable Voucher #91995 in the amount of $69,361.07
Accounts Payable Vouchers #91996-92020 in the amount of $27,458.62
Voided Accounts Payable Vouchers #92021-92022

Accounts Payable Voucher #32023 in the amount of $74,144.66
Accounts Payable Voucher #92024 in the amount of $6,148.92
Accounts Payable Vouchers #92025-92059 in the amount of $67,855.52
EFT Vouchers #5501-5507 in the amount of $7,129.68

EFT Vouchers #5508-5514 in the amount of $7,646.93

EFT Voucher #152 in the amount of $78,062.00

EFT Voucher #153 in the amount of $24,363.00

Advance Travel Voucher #321 in the amount of $217.07

Advance Travel Voucher #322 in the amount of $182.94

Capitol Checks #375-377 in the amount of $33,899.28

Capitol Check #378 in the amount of $2,338.05

Each Accounts Payable Claim Voucher has been Authorized and Approved by the Finance Committee.
The General Manager has approved these for the consent agenda.
These claim vouchers which detail specific vouchers are available for viewing upon request.

Laura Smedley

Clerk of the Authority



2C

Agenda Item 2c.

Meeting Date: November 19, 2013

Subject. Resolution 13-20: Authorization for JTA General
Manager to sign HRA VEBA Employer Adoption Agreement

Prepared By: Sara Crough ‘/
Approved By: ; T k, L],g(.'b

Summary: Resolution 13-20 — Authorizing the General Manager of the Jefferson
Transit Authority to sign Employer Adoption Agreement documents for our HRA-VEBA
plan.

e These are renewal documents for our Employer HRA-VEBA (Health
Reimbursement Account - Voluntary Employee Benefit Association) plan).

e The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) have changed the
requirements for all Health Reimbursement Accounts, therefore; we must renew
all agreements to comply with the PPACA.

Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution 13-20: Authorizing the General Manager of the Jefferson Transit
Authority to sign all adoption documents related to the HRA-VEBA.

Motion for Consideration:
Move to Adopt Resolution 13-20




N

00 N Oy N

10

11

12
13

14

15
16
17

18
19

20
21
22

DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority
Resolution No. 13-20

Authorization for Jefferson Transit General Manager to sign HRA
VEBA Employer Adoption Agreement

WHEREAS, Jefferson Transit Authority has an existing agreement with VEBA
Service Group for employee payroll deductions for a Health Reimbursement Account;
and,

WHEREAS, the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act
(PPACA) have changed the requirements and agreements for VEBA plans; and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary to complete updated Employer Adoption Agreements
to remain in compliance with our existing HRA VEBA plan, NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson Transit Authority Board does hereby;
authorize the General Manager to sign the Employer Adoption Documents attached to
this resolution as Attachment A.

CERTIFICATION
The undersigned duly qualified Clerk of the Board, acting on behalf of the

Jefferson County Public Transportation Benefit Area, certifies that the foregoing is a true
and correct copy of a resolution adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Jefferson
Transit Authority Board held on this 19" day of November, 2013.

Chair Vice Chair
Member Member

Attest:
Member Clerk of the Board

Resolution 13-20: Authorization for JTA GM to sign HRA VEBA Agreement
Draft for Adoption: 11-19-2013
Pagelofl



A

Agenda Item 4a.
Meeting Date: November 19, 2013
Subject: Resolution 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy

Prepared By: Layra Sme
Approved By._ :

Summary: Resolution 13-21 — Amending the Credit Card Policy

o Jefferson Transit Authority adopted a Credit Card Policy on November 19, 1996
(Resolution 96-10) and revised that policy on September 17, 2001
o Staff has determined that additional changes are warranted.

Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy

Motion for Consideration:
Move to Adopt Resolution 13-21




10

11
12
13

14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

DRAFT

Jefferson Transit Authority
Resolution No. 13-21
Amending the Credit Card Policy

WHEREAS, Jefferson Transit Authority adopted a Credit Card Policy on November 19, 1996
(Resolution 96-10) governing the use of bank credit cards for Authority Business; and,

WHEREAS, Jefferson Transit Authority revised that credit card policy on September 17, 2001,
and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that additional changes to the credit card policy are warranted
at this time; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Jefferson Transit Authority Board that the Credit card Policy s hereby
amended to authorize the General Manager to select the bank credit card with the most
favorable terms and conditions to the authority and is subject to review by the General Manager
at least every three years, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the amended Credit Card Policy is attached as Exhibit A.

Approved this 19" day of November, 2013

Chair Vice Chair
Member Member

Attest:
Member Clerk of the Board

Resolution 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy
Draft Proposed for Adoption: 11-19-2013
Page 10of 3



DRAFT

Exhibit A
Jefferson Transit Authority
Credit Card Policy

The Jefferson Transit Authority Credit Card:

a. May only be used for official agency business, including travel and
legitimate business purchases and acquisitions, as determined by the
Jefferson Transit Finance/HR Manager.

b. Is issued to Jefferson Transit Authority by a commercial banking institution

select by the General Manager.

May only be used by authorized agency employees

Use is authorized and controlled by the Finance/HR Manager.

e. The Finance/HR Manager sets the credit limit for each employee but the
credit limit is not to exceed $2500 per credit card account.

f. Must be surrendered upon resignation or retirement from Jefferson Transit

Authority.

Qo

Employees authorized to use the credit card must forward all receipts to the
Finance Department for payment immediate following use of the credit card,
but no less than monthly. Purchases made where a receipt may not be
available must be substantiated in writing and approved by the employee’s
supervisor and the Finance/HR Manager for proper business-related use.

Employees authorized to use the credit card must sign the Credit Card Usage
Acknowledgement Form herein attached as Exhibit A-1. Jefferson Transit
Authority may request reimbursement from employees for any non-business-
related purchase made on the credit card, as determined by the Finance/HR
manager. In case of dispute, employees may appeal to the General Manager
to determine the business-related issues of any expenditure and shall agree
to the decision of the General Manager.

Resolution 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy
Draft Proposed for Adoption: 11-19-2013
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

Credit Card Usage
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

e ——

A T S KA RS A W RS

I acknowledge that T have received a Jefferson Transit credit card for conducting official Jefferson
Transit business. | agree to follow all established policies regarding credit card use and to

adhere to the following rules:

In particular, I understand that (1) Jefferson Transit credit cards are provided for
business use only and that if personal expenses due to travel and or meetings occur the
expenses will be reimbursed to Jefferson Transit along with receipts , (2) original
receipts must be provided to the Finance Department,(3) in the event of a lost receipt an
affidavit of lost receipt must be completed and approved by the General Manager, and
(4) credit card privileges may be revoked at any time in the event of abuse or failure to
provide original receipts in a timely manner.

I further understand that Jefferson Transit reserves the right to monitor use of all credit
card purchases for illegal or improper use. This form will be signed at the beginning of
each year.

Please sign and date this acknowledgement and return it to the Finance/HR
Department.

Employee's Signature

Print Name

Last 4 Digits of Card Number Exp. Date

Today’s Date

Resolution 13-21: Amending the Credit Card Policy
Draft Proposed for Adoption: 11-19-2013
Page 3 of 3



; T oe | ssevr | 66T | €9l6T €107+
| eses | 19zs7 | ooz | 6608t |ZTOZ®|
__ | @apuas jepads __ oqgsinod £# g wouuLg T# |
" - o0
= .
= e - 00001
R =1 0000 = |
| [+X _
| - - | 0000E &
| ] |
| (%5¥) =s1op1i 69601 s — ~ 0000Y F |
__ 40 £T0T 10} 3seaJnad — = - - " 00005 2
| N | 00009 & |
TPESET == = S ~ . ooooL & |
| {£T0Z 40} [L30L o et ooooos |
. ——— e e e SN — R ———— e e ——e ——— Oooom _
0TE‘9Z “
| 12102 404 |e30L 130120 }JO Se Jedj pue a1noy Aq diysiapiy LA |
- e
_ ogsinod [#
e o= _ %ST
s | o | | mqwom| , BRIV LILOH T
oz | e | | PquecsE
M | uouuwg | _\ ]
|Spse | iz | |
—— - N %6 e _
-hi. . (%2T) =iou (ItH 3)seD €4 = |
. {douduwou3seaiddp| | — i
— Joduassed 9zTE _ 688¢C
— ————— - mww~NN .w_mm 124 AxQOHV
- :[e103 Ma3lA 1 ‘lejol
- 1 198uassed *PO HUEISNCINCH uouuug T#  DOLT . 129010
S—— S1092 _————
11e30} | €102 1290120 _
uosyeduio) SIN0Y YIUO 03 YIuow |  seBuassed -3das | -diyssapry jo asejuadrsad AJYuol Vir

HLNOW SNOIA3Yd 'SA LNIHHYND/ILVA OL ¥VIA

AYvOgHSva dIHSY3dlY



JEFFERSON TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MONTHLY RIDERSHIP REPORT

October, 2013
Wheel
Boardings Chairs Bikes Runs
per per per per Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings  Boardings
Route Month  Month Month  Month  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour
LOCAL
#2 Mt. View Connector 1869 4 62 316 2338 133 5.91 0.80 14.08
#3 Castle Hill Connector 1990 2 68 316 2876 136 6.30 0.69 14.65
#11 Shuttle 7224 14 204 663 2586 245 10.90 2.79 29.45
LOCAL TOTAL 11083 20 334 1295 7800 514 7.70 1.43 19.39
COMMUTER
#1 Brinnon 2036 2 114 200 8600 240 10.18 0.24 8.48
#6A Tri Area Loop (5) 1961 2 133 123 3186 102 15.94 0.62 19.21
#6B Tri Area Loop (6) 1541 9 136 100 2590 83 15.41 0.59 18.57
#7 Poulsbo 2602 9 218 200 8380 214 13.01 0.31 12.16
#8 Sequim 2333 22 132 246 8462.4 192 9.48 0.28 12.16
2013 SPECIAL EVENTS  Boardings Runs per event
Rhody Festival 2013 34
Wooden Boat Festival 2013 3376 7

WEST JEFFERSON 1333 3 27 200 13043 434 6.67 0.10 3.07

TOTAL MONTHLY 22889 67 1067 2364 52061 1779 9.06 0.65 12.19
Weekdays in Month II'Saturdays in Month :{:ISundays in Month
VANPOOL
Passenger Miles Average Riders Number of
Trips Travelled Per Van Vans in Service
Vanpool 1156 9,809 8.4 5
DIAL A RIDE
Scheduled On
Revenue Revenue Boardings Boardings  Boardings Time New

Boardings Runs  Mileage Hours Per Run Per Mile Per Hour  Performance  Applicants
Dial A Ride 1527 1432 5983 535 1.07 0.26 2.86 93.43% 7
DAR Mobility Aids 279

*Boardings includes Passenger and Attendant if needed



